

From "James Wright" <jwright@doverma.gov>
To "Gerry Smith" <gsmith@doverma.gov>; "Rich Tiberi" <rtiberi@doverma.gov>
Date 2026-01-16 15:30:37+00:00
Subject Policy Stuff
Attachments General_Items.pdf; Town_of_Dover_Personnel_Rules_-_Regulations__amended_2_17_22_.pdf; Progressive_Discipline.pdf; Dover-FD-Policy-Operations-Manual-Lexipol-Incorporation-Working-Documents-JWW-1-16-26.docx

Hi Gentlemen,

I did a little more work on the policies today. I added three new policies in section 2 today (see attached). I also attached the word doc that has the comments on what was included or not from the old manual.

It would probably be good for me to come in sometime in the next week or so to discuss some of the content and whether it is needed and make sure I am covering the things you want.

For payroll whenever: I have 2.5 hours in for FH24/7 for Nov 19 & 26, 2 hours for policies on 1/7/26 and 1.5 hours for 1/16/26. (6 total)

Let me know your availability to meet in the next week or so.

Thanks,

Jim

James W. Wright
Dover Fire Department
1 Walpole Street - PO Box 303
Dover, MA 02030
781-603-9336 (Cell)